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\}EFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICES TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR.

Service Appeal No. 2818/2021

Date of Institution ... 02.02.2021
Date of Decision .. 28.06.2022

Muhammad Yousaf Ex-IHC No. 882 of District Police Kohat.

.. (Appellant)
VERSUS
Inspector General "of Police Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar and
two others
(Respondents)
MISS. NAILA JAN,
Advocate ‘ : --- For appellant.
MR. RIAZ AHMAD PAINDAKHEL, . _
Assistant Advocate General --- For respondents.
MR. SALAH-UD-DIN --- MEMBER (JUDICIAL)
MS. ROZINA REHMAN _ --- MEMBER (JUDICIAL)
JUDGMENT:
SALAH~UD-DIN, MEMBER:- Briefly .stated the facts

necessary for dispdsal of the instant service.appeal are that

the appeliant was injured complainant in .case FIR No. 564

| dated 22.04.2019 under sections 302/324/353/427 PPC read

with Section-15 AA Police Station City; wherein one Sohaill

T‘ Nawaz S/O Muhammad Nawaz Resident of Muhammad Zai
S Kohat was done to death, while the appellant alongwith a lady

~ pedestrian sustained injuries with the firing of acc'ﬂ's.ed
Naveed Ullah, who was arrested on the Spot. When the
testimony of the appellant was recorded during thé
trial, deceased’s father namely Muhammad Nawaz submitted
a complaint against the appellant, alleging therein that he had
deliberately tendered contradictory evidence during the trial -
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~ for the purpose . of &§iving® benefit=to:the accused namely

Naveed Ullah. Departmental action was thus taken against
the appellant and on conclusion of the inquiry, he was
dismissed from service vide order bearing O.B No. 762 dated
05.11.2020 passed by District Police Officer Kohat. The
departmental appeal of the appellant was also rejected vide
order dated 30.12.2020, hence the instant service appeal.

2. Respondents contested the appeal by way of submitting
para-wise comments, wherein they refuted the assertions

raised by the appellant in his appeal.

3. Learned counsel for the appellant has contended that
the appellant was having an unblemished service record and
had furnished a true ocular account of the occurrence during
trial; that the appellant was himself injured in the occurrence,
therefore, it is not possible that he would have extended any
deliberate concessions to the accused in his testimony
recorded during the trial; that during cross examination, the
appellant had stated that accused was arrested in Purana
Larri Adda, which fact has also been admitted by the
respondents in para-4 of their reply by stating that the
accused was arrestéd after a hot pursuit; that disciplinary
actibn was taken against the appellant on the complaint filed
by father of deceased Sohail Nawaz, however he was not
examined during the inquiry proceedings; that the inquiry
officer has not examined any witness in support of the
allegations against the appellant but even then the appellant
was found guilty of the allegations leveled against him; that

the accused Naveed Ullah has been convicted by the court in

the concerned criminal case, which also shows that the

appellant had not deliberately extended any concession to the
accused in his evidence recorded in the trial cburt; that the
appellant was appointed in the Police Department in the year
2001 and in view of his long unblemished service record, the

penalty awarded to him is too harsh.

4. On the other hand, learned Assistant Advocate General

for the respondents has contended that the appeliant being



an injured complainant/eye witness of the occurrence had

intentionally tendered contradictory e'vvi_dence during the trial

so as to extend benefit to the accuéed; that the testimony

recorded by the appellant in the trial court would show that
he was hand in glove with the accused; that a regular inquiry
was conducted in the matter and the appellant was afforded
opportunity of self defense as well as personal hearing; that
the allegations against the appellant stood proved in a regular

inguiry, therefore, he has rightly been dismissed from service.

5. We have heard arguments of learned counsel for the

parties and have perused the record.

6. A perusal of the record would show that no
incriminating material in support of the charge against the
appellant was put to him in the shape of evidence during the
inquiry. Disciplinary action was taken against the appellant
upon the complaint of one Muhammad Nawaz, who is father
of the deceased Sohail Nawaz, however the said Muhammad
Nawaz was not at all examined by the inquiry officer. Instead
of complainant Muhammad Nawaz, statement of his brother

namely Muhammad Anwar was recorded during the inquiry

‘ proceedings, however the appellant was not provided any

opportunity of cross examination of the said witness as well
as rest of the witnesses examined during the inquiry
proceedings, which has caused prejudice to the
appellant. Moreover, the inquiry officer has not recorded any
evidence, which could show that the appellant had affected
compromise with the accused through an outside settlement
but while passing the impugned order dated 05.11.2020, the
District Police Officer Kohat has mentioned therein that the
record as well as personal hearing of the appellant indicates
that the appellant had effected compromise with the accused
through an outside court settlement. One of the adverse
finding against the appellant recorded by the inquiry officer is
that it was mentioned in the FIR that the accused was
arrested on the spot but the appellant had mentioned in his

testimony recorded during the trial that the accused was
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arrested from Purana-lLarri Adda. While going through the
comments so submitted by thé respondents, it has been
mentioned by the respondents in reply to para-4 of the facts
that the accused was arrested after hot pursuit. The
aforementioned reply of the respondents is supporting the
. testimony of the appellant to the effect that the accused was
not arrested on the spot. Keeping in view the facts and
Gircumstances of the case, conducting of de-novo inquiry in
the matter is necessary for reaching a just and right

conclusion.

7. In light of the above discussion, the appeal in hand is
allowed by setting-aside the impugned orders and the
appellant is reinstated in service for the purpose of de-novo
inquiry with the directions to the competent Authority to
conduct de-novo inquiry strictly in accordance with the
" relevant law/rules within a period of 60 days of receipt of
copy of this judgment. Needless to mention that the appellant
shall be associated with the inquiry proceedings and fair
opportunity be provided to him to defend himself. The issue
of back benefits shall be subject to outcome of de-novo
inquiry. Parties are left to bear their own costs. File be

consigned to the record room.

ANNOUNCED

28.06.2022 -
(SALAH-UD-DIN)"

7 MEMBER (JUDICIAL)
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Ser\)'i‘ée Appeal No. 2818/2021

\

ORDER Appéllént? glohgwith his counsel present. Mr. Arif Saleem,
28'06,'2022 Stenographer alongwith Mr. Riaz Ahmad Paindakhel, Assistant
Advocate General for the respondents present. Arguments heard
and record perused. |

Vide our detailed jngment of today, separately placed on
file, the appeal in hahd is allowed by setting-aside the impugned
orders and the appellant is reinstated in service for the purpose
of de-novo inquiry with the directions to the competent Authority
to conduct de-novo inquiry strictly in accordance with the
relevant law/rules within a period of 60 days of receipt.of copy of
this judgment. Needless to mention that the appellant shall be
associated with the inquiry proceedings and fair opportunity be
provided to him to defend himself. The issue of back benefits
shall be subject to outcome of de-novo inquiry. Parties are left to

bear their own costs. File be consigned to the record room.

ANNOUNCED
28.06.2022
8 Rehman) (Salah-Ud-Din)

Judicial) Member (Judicial)







IN THE COURT OF AMER ALI,
.iiUD(‘E MODEL CRIMINAL TR]AL COURT/AS.J- 1, KOHA l“

‘ Sessions Case No. 103 of 2019 ’

Date of institution : - 09-.10.'20]9
Date of transfer in » . 06.07.202]

e I Date of decision :  11.10.202]
w The State - . /'_" _

Versus

Navid Ullah s/o leccb Ulalh 1/0
Muhammad Zai, Kohat

(Accused; facim; trial)

CHARGED U/SS.302/324/

353/427 PPC R/W 15-A4 VIDE /R
NO.564 DATED 22.04.201¢.

2019. POL[CE STA T[ON CITY, KOHAT

Case argued by:- . ‘ - o o .

Ms. Shahcen Tabassum, S Public Prosecutor i i/
State and

Pl : . Muhamma'a’ Farooq Advocate, for the complaincant
1o c ? &
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el ——

Syed Muzahir Hussain Advocate for the accusec

JUDGMENT

Brief facts of the case are, as per the narration of 1F1R 3

Muhnmmud Igbal ASI alongwith S d[\]ll ur Rehman HC, Muhamniad

Adeeb LHC and Mmhal i IIC while on patmllu‘ng was present at ehsit’ "

4 Gate Chowk when he heard lé‘.pOl't of fire shots comin ig fronr Tang

Chowl\ and observed TO(Traftic Olhccx) Muh

N

ammad Yousaf HL‘ was
scutﬂmg ‘with a pelson whose nam was |

ater on disclosed as ’\Td\fcul

" Ullah son of Qareeb Ullah 1/0 Muhammdd Zal.

: He (Muhammad lgbal ‘_ {!.
' ASI) w1th the help of conk.‘ab!es apprehended and disarmed the said |
S A

armed person.
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. charge was f

claimed trjal.

- recorded hefor

2. At

the spot- ol occunt,nce TO Muhammad Yousa i

lodged 1ep01t to Muhammad Iqbal ASI that he was plesent at tlu \p{; ik

the purpose of traffic conuol pauolhng when

- arrested accused Naveed UHah

fired with his pistol at anothu pc: st

whose name was disclosed

as Sohail Naway son of Muhdmmdd Mw

/0 Muhammad Zai duc 10 which he w

as hit and fel] down. He (TO
at) tried to apprehend the said

was fued at by hrm with nuuduous intent

M uhammad Ybus armed person but he (o
as result of which he sustainad

‘on his right shin and his officjal
damaged. Due to fif]

firearm 'in jury' motorcycle ‘was also

ing of the accused a pas
injured. Report of Muhamm

Murasila FEx.PA/1 and

serb); lady had alsa been
ad Yousaf HC was reduced

qani 1o the Poljce St
instant case FIR Ex PA wasr

3.

in the form of

ation on the basis of which

egistered.

After complétion of ; Investigation, ac

Cused was sent upto
face trial vide fin

tuls 173 Cr.P.C,, the accused were SUMMmMone

ance of p1ov1510ns of section 265(c)

al repor

d
cand after copi pli

3

CIPC

formal
amed against him o which they pleaded not wml

ty and

. a + ¥
4. The prosecutior |
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in order to prove the guilt of the
itnesses. Brief

accused.
produced and examined 1 7-wi

account of the SLd[LmCJl\ <0

e the Coust is as under:
L

PW-1, Dr. Khalid N001 on 22.04.2019 at about 0933 An .
conducted autopsy on the dead body of deceased Sohail Nawg:,
and submitted his post. mortem mpon Ex.PM and endorsement on
m;u;y sheet Ex. PM/] o
I. PVV.-Z, Muhnmmad l(;hul ASIH

s the reporting officer

e A,

who on
22.04.20!9, alongwith Sakhi ur Rehman HC, Muh
998 ,U—IC,-_Minhaj 358 we

amimad Adech

Ty X

e present on gasht

at Tehsii Gae ¢ howk,
In the Mmeadanwhile, voice of firing heard from

Tanga Chowk and the-

people were running he

the TO M uhamm

re and there.

They arrived gt the spot ang

ad Yousuf who Was prese

sent on duty, gor njured
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-prepared by him Ex.PW.2/1 and was handed over to C(m;srabi&f';

- Muhammad Adeeb which was sent to the hospital. He also |

-with ﬁked empty charger which was freshly fired sealed into parcel.

“Sakhi ur Rehman HC for registration of case.

the matter to hlm, which he incorporated i in shape of Murasil'ﬁ
PA/1The death document of Sohail and injury sheet of ili

L f ; f F?;|
women Mst. Kainab was prepared by Umar Khaliq:AST, w '"5“ !m il

injury sheet of the _injured complainant Muhammad Yousai wa

recovered the weapon of offence .30 bore pistol bearing No. 264

No.l as'Ex P-1 vide recovery memo Ex PC. The Murasila was

prepared and was sent to the Police Station Cantt through constable

PW-03 Mst. Kainab Jan wife of Gul Ahmad Khan alongwith his

son Hamid Mc,hmuod were going o their relative house towards
Mustafa Bazaar, thn reached the place of occurrence, o youny, o
man opened firing on another person due to which he got hit and
dicd on the spot. She also sustained injurics on his left hip. Later
on, she came to know that the person who had fired at the
deceased and upon her is Naveed Ullah (accused facing trial).
PW-4, Muhammad Yousuf TO / Traffic Warden on 22.04.2019.
at ab_but 09.00 al}j, he was present on patz"olfing duty at Tungea
Chowk near Shakeed Medical Store having official motarevele
Traffic Control, in the meanwhile, a person opened fire oganathy
young man with his pistol with intention to kill him. He got hit
and fell down, he tried to catch the armed person but he also ﬂrcd'“ |
upon him with .tlh‘e intention to kill him due to which he got hit on
1'igl'1t.l'shanl{ of Ie‘g»and sustained injuries. In the meanwhile. (he

L3

police party in the supervision of Muhammad [gbal AST arrived

" on the spot who' caught hold of the accused and' disarmed him.

Fl1c ‘accused dlsclosed his name as Naveed Ullah't/o Muhammad

Zai l(Ohclt due to [}’IL firing of d(.CU"s(,d Naveed Ullah one women'
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shape of Murasila. Tlﬂe site plan was pr

also got hit and sustained injuries. The injufed Sohail Nawaz s

Muhammad Nawaz died on the spot. His official motmcy

Cl‘.’f ill“\l."

got hit and was damaged. His report was reduced into wr ilIH” tn

epared on his pointation,
PW-5, Dr. Arshad Sohail on 21.04.2019 examined the injured
TO Muhammad Yousuf HC
s/,

and SlelﬂIl’tC(] his report Tix. PW-

PW-6, Arshad Mchmood OIt Stated that

- on the transfer of

[nspector Muhammad Raghib Ol the further investigation was

entrusted to him on 25.04.2019. He vide his application

produced the Muhammad Nawaz before the Hlaga Magistrace

vide his application EX.PW-06/1, the statement of Muhammad

Nawaz recorded under section |64 Cr.P.C before the Court

Ex.PW— 6/1. During, interrogation the accused Naveed Ullah was
1'r‘ddy to point out th place of occurrence

,1m,mo Ex PW-6/3 the acc

and vide pointation

used rightly pointed out the place of

occurrence.  As the accused confessed his guilt before him,

therefore, he vide l]is_appliéat1011’ Ex.PW- 6/4, he praduced him

before the lllaga Magistrate for recording his confessional

statement but he refused to confess his guilt and was sent (o the

Jjudicial lockup He also attached the list of

deceased Ex.PW-6/5 .

legal heirs of

PW-7, Dr. Shumaila through .video link recorded her statement

stated that during the days of occurrence she was posted at KIDA

hospital.,On 22.04.20319 she examined the injured Mst. Kinab

Jan wife: 0! Ahmad Khan aged Jboul-l‘)ﬁl() years /o Manda kel

Shadi Khel, Kohat and submitted her report Ex.PW- 7/1.

PW 08, Sakhi ur Rehiman HC is the marginal witness to the

recovery memo vide which the AS] Iqgbal recovered the weapon

of offence Pistol 30 bore No.1265 with fixed empty charger

which was freshly fired which was sealed by the ASI Igbal into

parcel No.l Ex P-1 by. affixing 03/03 seals in the name of A K.

.
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" possession duunrT spot inspection from the place of clecuasud

ol
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PW-O9 Aqeél Hussaih IHC is the marginal witness 10;

i

recovery memo Ex. PW- 9/1 vide which the [0 took. nﬂu?l il

Sohail Nawaz some blood through cotton which was sealed into ‘;j_‘
palcel No.2 Ex P-2 Snmlarly, some blood through cotton liorm '
the place of l]‘lellLd Mst. Kainab Jan which was sealed into
pal'cel:No.?) Ex P—$. Similarly, the IO also took into possession

[rom the point No.3 near to the place ol accused |1 empties of

30 bore which was in scattered condition freshly discharged

which was sealed .into parcel No.4 and one blood stained sock

‘which was produced by the Yousaf HC/TQ the 10 having

corresponding cut marks and sealed into-parcel No.5 lix P-5,

The 1O also took into possession one motorcycle bearing

-,number police traffic Kohat from point No.4,which was
dam'med with two' fire shots as Ex P-0, another motorcycle

F lond'l 125

bearing model engine

No.7143 1982
No.CG125E/1387584 chassis No. PTQ 1077 - Ex P-7

, which

were taken into possession on recovery. memo by the 10 in his

“presence as well as other marginal witness Nadeem Haider FC

KBI. Similarly, he is also marginal witness to the recovery

memo Ex.PW-9/2 vide which the IO took into possession blood

'-slamud garments of .decet ased Sohail Nawaz consisting of

Qamees, shalwar, one banyan white in color which was scit v

the doctor throﬁgh constable Fawad Ali 957, which were sealed

into parcel No.6 Ex P-8 in his presence as well as other co-

marginal witness Musawir Shah THC / KBI. He is also marging!

witness to' the pointation memo Ex.PW-6/3 vide which the
accused rightly pointed out the place of occurrence.:

PW-10 Muhammad Raghib SHO NAB

Peshawar s the
investigating officer of the instant case who proceeded to the
spot and prepared the site plan Ex.PB on the pointation of
complainant. -He pgr.‘voducecl the accused before the Hlaga

. . - e ! ) .
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‘Magistrate for obtaining police custody vide his appli:i:m :

as aran

- Ex.PW- 10/1, upor- which 04 days police custody w

Vide recovery memo vide which he took into possession du;

spot inspection ﬁ'om the place of deceased Sohail N

blood through cotton which was sealed into parcel No Ex -2,

Similarly, some blood through cotton from the place of injured
Mst. Kainab Jan which was sealed into parcel No.3 Ex P-3.

Similarly, he alsotook mto possession from the pomt No.3 near

to the place of accused 11 emptics of 30 horc which was in

scattered condition freshly discharged which was sealed into

parcel No.4 P-4 and one blood stained sock which was produced

by the Yousaf HC/TO to him having corresponding cut marks

and sualed Into parcel No.5 Ex P-5. He also took mto POSSESSIoON

one moto:oycle bearing number police traffic KOhdl from point

Nc 4 WhiCh was damaged with two fire shots Ex.P-6, another

molorcycle Honda ;125 bearing No.7143 n}odel L1982 enging

No.CG]25E/]38758_4 chassis No.PTO f077 Ex P-7. which

were taken into possession on recovery memo by him in his

- presence marginal . witnesses. Similarly, vide recovery menio

vide which he took - into possession

deceased Sohail Nawaz consisting of Qamees, shalwm'. one

blood stained carments of

banyan white in color which was sent by the doctor through

constable Fawad Ali 957, which were éea]ed into parcel No.6 Ex

P-8 in the presence of marginal witnesses. He also took mnte
A .

possession vide recovery memo EX.-PW- 10/1"the blood stained

garments consisting of shalwar silver in colour belononm e

injured Karmb Jana'produced by constable Menhaj 358 and sent

by the'.doctor and sealed into parcel No.7 as Ex P-9 in (i

presenee of marginal witnesses. O 2202019, (0 the 1814

respect of parcel No. 2,3, 5,6, 7 which is Ex.PW- 1072, Fe aisao

drafted an application, to the Arms expert in respect 01 Weapon

of offence and empties which is Ex.PW- 10/3. The FSL report

]
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Ex PW 10/4. 1 pf
10/5.

accd on file the MVE feport which s |y [y il

The FSL report in respect: of blood stained artévlﬁq

Ex. PW- 10/6. The photos four in number during pointation

10/7 consisting of 4.

the accused are Ex.Pw.-

Thereafior, he

was transferred from the Police Station and the remaining
investig

XI. Pw-

gation was conducted by another [().

I'l, Mian Nl?’lm Gul AST CTD inc
Murasila in shape of FIR.
XII. Pw- 12, Musawiy

orpor. ated the contents of

Shah T1HC is the

m'nnmdl w;lncxx o the
recovery memo vide which the 10 took into possession bloo
xhungd garments ol the

mjured Kainab Jdnd Consists of Shajwy

- silver in color sent by the doctor through constable Menhaj 35y

‘cel No.7 Ex p-g i his presence

mnal witness Nadeem [

' and sealed into pai

as well qy
other mar aider, Likewise, he ig also
marginal WItness to the recovery memo Ex.pPw-9/p vide whicl
the 10 took into possession blood

Stained garments of deceased

Sohail Nawaz consisting of Qamees, shalwar
m color which wags sent by the doctor

Ali

one banyan whjje
rough constable Fawaci

957, which were seafed nto parce] No.6 Ex.p-g i, his

plesence as well as other co- -marginal witnesg Aqeel Hussain
IHC. He is also maxqmal witness to

the pointation menio
Ex.PW- 6/3 vide which the

€ accused. uthv

pointed out the place
of occuuence The pointation

memo Was prepared in

Nis
pl(,bu'lC(. as well as in the presence of other marginal winess ,:
\ Aqed Hussam IHC. R S ‘ If !
XIIL pw. 13 Yousuf Jamee] No.35 stated that on 24.04 2919 the 10) B

handgd over to him 07 (

a
seven) parcels alongwith applications (o 15 3
. . ‘ ~ e
and !0dd cuulu.alc EX.PW-13/1 of the instant case which he took 10 ‘ i
the FSI, und handed ov

crthe same (o the FSL
road certificare (Fx.Pw-q 1) w

the Police Station whe

authorities wherein (e

‘ 1
as endorsed and he :clumad back (o '

Zhee 2N

re hc hamded over Hu Sae Lo the l() : M

reeeme ace
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- XIV. PW—I#"Badi us Zaman MVE p

ad examined offigig] motorgyy
police official and submitted hjg report. :

XV. PW-14, Ayat Ullah,

i

S, submitted complete challan againzz’:t t
accused. ‘ y
XV, PW-15, Muhamm ar is the father of
deceased Sohail Nawaz, o 22.04.2019, aceyseq
Naveed Ullah murder

ad Nawaz s/o Haq Anw

acing frial

ed his son Sohail Naway in Tang
Chowk. Op 25.04.2019, he recorded hijs

Magistrate /s 164 Cr.p.C. wher
facing g

a Addy

statemem before the

ein he hag charged accused

1al for the commission of offence, Motive behind the

OCcurrence wag blood feud between theiy

relativeg and the

facing tria) for the Commission

XVIL pw.gg Wajid Zam

deceased Sohail N

an s/o Arshad Zaman is the cd-vi“ager of

awaz  who identiﬁed the dead

bady af
deceased he

XVII1, Pw-17. Um

. . . <. . . l
fore the police ung doctor in the hospital. :

ar Khaliq, ASL prepared inju
o Mst.. Kinab Jan and injury sheet, EXPW. 17/

eport; Ex.PW. 17/3 of deceased Sohaij| Nawaz. .
5. '

1y sheet, Ex.Pw |7/ . T

and inquesy

in detaj] alongwith it imph’ca't"

: ase in the re van(
paras of the‘judgment. :
6. After closing of Prosecution evidenee

S ded undey section 342 CrP.C. He deni
claimed innocence’

statement the

edthe allegariog..
and contended to have been !hlxc!y ch:u'g,c,(f. Fe dig

ot opt to be ey oduced defense v

amined op oath nor py, dence.-
7. Arguments of learned Sy, pp

for the State assisted by private
Counsel for th

€ complainant and defence

ought on the file gy

&vidence by

8. . Learned g PP for 'fhe State and learned private Counsel of

ave argued that the accused facing trigj was not jus

.fiilher of deceased h

e
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e i sl ..,.1.......,,“..,__1,__‘ .
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'directly .char?ed.‘ in the FIR but was also arrested red lnnded from the”

of occunence alongw1th the weapon ot offence. Muhammad Iqb'i

crime weapon, he has given consistent and tr

the mode and manner in wh1ch the accused was arrested Vvthh 1s 1 line

with the ver sion put forth in the FIR. The weapon of offence i.e. .30 bore

pistol recovered from the. unmedrate possession of the

accumd matched
with crime empties recovered from the spot. Complamant Muhammad
Yousaf TO had fully suppor ted the prosecution case in his examination in
chief and stated the same version as narrated in the FIR , however, du ring

cross-examination he extmded certain concessions to the accused by

contradicting the mode, manncr and place of arrest of the dccused which

was result of e\tmncous con siderations thus he w was declared hostile and

during cross uammatlon by the prosecution he hasg again. admitted that

the report was lodged by him and he had signed (he Murasila alter the .

same was read over to him. The

complainant had never disdivned the

feport lodged by him nor he had made any statement before the 10 thai

-the accused was not arrested’in the moce and manner as stated in the '1R

lhc passerby lady who sustained firearm injuries though has not charped

anybody for the commission of offence however

'!

hex testimony dm.s
‘ate the VGIS]OH of pr osecution to the extent of venye where the
occuwehc«, took place. F

corrobor

ather of the deceased though not an eyewitness

theless charged the accused and stated the motive behind (he
occurrence to be blood feud between his r

med:co-leg

~has never

eIatlves and the accused. The

al evidence in the form of post mortem report of the de(‘(,as(,d

and the MLRs of the injured corroborates [he prosecution case.

9. ) On the other hand learned dcfence counsel has a:guul that

ial has been falsely 1mphcated in the case mer

the basis of susplcxon and was infact not at aH arrested fr

the accused facmg tri ely on

om the spot which

witness has admitted durmrT

the complainant who ; is the'star

his crogs-

>

: e e R

Lonraic

z‘z)“;JU‘r

who was present in the wcmity of spot of occurrence arrested the accuse'rii : {

lmmedlately.after the occurrence and recovered from his possession the. gl HH

ustworthy evidence regarding




examination and has reiteratéd in his crogs-ex

amination subsequent (o

re-examin

ation by the prosecution that
escaped from the spot

place far-

infact (he actualf culprit Hy
and‘iﬁe accused facing trial was arréstéd l'.ro!::fw r
away from the spot of occurrence, The complainam has
ateqonca]]y stated in hi

S subsequent Cross-ex
~- _ bressurized by AS] Iqbal to 81gn the Mur,

complamant was not wilJj ing

amination that he was

asila against his wil]. Since the

to falsely depose on Oath therefore he while
being examined' under Qath’

ly apprehended the accused g

doubtful as ng da]fy diary qhowmn

his' departure from: the police
statlon/pohce post has been brought on

record and hig stance of h
at the spot of oceurt

aving
arrested the accused

‘ence s contradicted by thie
complainant as wel] as the injured bystander

rlady who has stated that ne
arrest was made

at the spot in her presence. The 10 during spot nspection

recovered g motorcycle on which. the dece

ased at the time ol occurrence
was riding but rierther in the FIR nor

in the testimony of any of the
ernesses itis mentioned that the decease

d was riding a Motorcycle at the
time of occur

rence which also belies the version set forth in the FIR. The

occurrence allegedly took place on a busy r

oad during rush hour
no evidence that the Spot was sécu;

s, there s
ed by the police after the decurrence
thus it is impossible that the crime empties would have

the spot despite the rush of people and tra
from the accused w

remained Iying on

ffic. The prstol shown re

covered ’%l:
as infact planted against him which is evident from the

fact that though the recoveries were shown effected op 22.04.2019 but the i
plstol and empties..were received in the FS[ on 22.04.2019 . po entrics t, '
Iegaldmg the same were made ; in IC"lSlCi n0.19 as the same has not he

en :
. exhibited in cv1d(,ncc nor pl

aced on record by the 10) nor

there is any
evidence available (o show in whose custody the same remaindd in ()

‘ |
" . . . |' . -
- Site plan also ncgates the prosecution story as the :

intervening period.

deceasad

and injured [; idy at the tine of veeurrence were

shown presen;
in front of a medical store which w

as supposedly having
neither

its glass front is shown - damaged nor

a glass front by

any bullet marks were

3
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l
observed on the ne

‘}}It‘. X

arby walls. Despite the occurrence
in a public place

having taken
o) !

and a busy rogd no private person was e

I.O nor produced dyy

Xamined by ;1
ing the trj

al to prove the guilt of the

accuseq.
10.

v

© Accused facing t

rival is alleged to |
deceased Sohail N

lave commijtt
awaz son of M thammaq Nawaz /0 Muh
the vicinity of Ton

ont of Al-Shaheeq MedicaliStore, fu,
firing at hjm With his 3 Obore pisto]

Stol. A bystander lady(Pw3 Mst. Kainap)
was also injured due to firing o
HC present ne

ed'murder ol

ammad Zgj ;5

fthe accused. Pwy Traffic Of’ﬁcér Yousai
arby at the time

a!!egedly altempted 1
apprehend the g¢

of occurren ce

cused who tried ¢

injuring hin, on the lefy leg. Accused wuas

0 thwar hig attempt by liring at hip,

i

allegedly arrested at the gy,
S0 bure pisgol (ExP-1) by PW2 Igbal AS]
1€ report made to him by the compiainan‘t/P\h’él which wag
reduced in the form“o.f Murasila Ex.PA/]. |
11,

PWwW.4 Yousaf TO/Warden in his
-, leiterated the ¢

alongwith the

crime wyes

URISIH

who scribed t}

Il

examin
Ontents of his repoyt :ad‘—yerbatim and has
OCcurrence as jt took bface by stating how he Witnesse
y ' o
Name’ was later disclosed ag Naveedy|
another young

ation in chief hag

narrated the entjpe

d a person whose
lah (accused'facin_g tri

ane was |
with his pisto Who got hit and fellvfdow
armed person pyt was also fi

al) fire

as Sohajl Nﬁwa:f_,
n, how he tried to ¢

berson whose p

ater disclosed

atch the said

red at resulting in fire
al ASI(PW2) arrived
disarmed the accused. He h

Arm injuries and

the meanwhile Iqb at the spot whe

at in

apprehended. a
also vividly reiterated the oth
ioned in h

as
fegarding the Occurrence as ment

er details
isreport such as injuries ¢

aused
L --to & woman due to f

ring of accused and

damage caused o his o

€ report wag lodged by |
asila, it was re

fficial
motorcycle. He hag al

SO stated that th
b Was reduced in fopm of Mur,

'sighed it He also testified th

B i
. . 1
1M which i

ad over to him and he then
417

at the site'plan Was prepared at hj
?:l
j
!

Duridg Cross-examination the PW4 tool
1 denying the mode and manney of
[N i '

S pointation.

an about tyrp by ;
i
i

arrest of the accused as stated i his
‘report. Refevan portion of |

lis Cross-examin

ation is reproduced ;g tdey:

ot Dbl P torn




e}

I
PR = .

e

e

[

AT
el
R
RFS ¢ EN

Ut is correct )‘lml [ have aues‘lec/ the accused Jacing
trial from the Purana Lari Adda Kohat on the
pozm‘atzon of othér people. '

Thus he has completely demed his report to the extent of the accused o

having been arrested at the \pol by Igbal ASL. The PW 2 durmg. his cross-
examination has ' stated that.« after the occurrence, the accused
uuampgd from the spot whom he chased firstly on fool then took 1ifi on
the motorcycle of somebody and went to Purcna Lari Adeler. "The Py
also admitted that he was not an eyeWItness of occurrence as e had no

secn the accused while he was firj mrr on the spot

N

13 As the compfamant/PW4 had statcd a different version in his
report Ex.PA/] whlch was purportedly signed by him and had reiterated
the same in his examinatjoﬁ chief and had endorsed it which he
contradicted in his cross-cxamination, therelore on Llppf[(.,d[l()[l moved by
the prosecution he was decl a:ul hostile and the pr om,umon was allowed

to cross-gxamine him.

14. During Cross-examination by the prosecution he admi:(ed
that the report lodged by him was read over to'him and after admitting it
as correct he signed it. He also admitted that he was given lcward of
Rs. 50 ,000/- by his. department tor catching hold of accused of the instan:
case and for showing braver y: He has also admitted that he 'hacl been
terminated from service as result of inquiry vconducted against him in
respect of his statement in the prcscnl‘ trial. e admitted that I)ci;}g police
official he was bound to follow the law and was not bound to f';()”()‘\‘\" e

orders of his supenor officers,

v L
:

15. After cross~exannnat10n by the prosecution, the accused was also
allowed to cross-examine the witness and durm0 cr oss—exammatlon by the
accused he stated that his e,\ammatlon in chief was recorded in the ¢ clbsenc“

of counsel for the accused and same was dictated by the public prosecutor

n Lmhsh which he does not know thus he was ignorant of what was being

5
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dictated. He admitted that first he had refused to sign the Murasila Suitl

by Iqbal ASI b‘ufhe was pressurized into doing so by Iqbal AS]. e ;jiisl,f il

admitted that in the'dep

artmental ing
stated” that Iqbal ASI had twisted tl

manner of arrest of the aceysed.

uiry proceedings against him he had

1¢ actual facts regarding mode and

16, The complainant of the case(PW4) though in his Cross-
examination has resiled from his report reduced in the form of Murasiin
TXPA 10 the exten of arrest of accused o the spot of occurrence and
the complainant during cross-examination has glso denied that he fi
witnessed uccused firing at the spotol oceurre

examination in chjef had n

nee. However fe during his;

arrated the occurrence g it is mentioned in the
Murasila and also stated that the Murasija was signed by him afte

to him. As regards his
€Xamination by the accused

r the
Same was read over

admission during his crogs.

after the prosecution was allowe Lo cross-
examine him, th

at his examination in chief was

defense counsel and he did lnot know Wﬁat \0Y
e%amination in c‘faief and cross-ex
date i.e. 22.07.2020 but the le

not rajse

recorded in absence ol

as being dictated, his

amination were recorded on the Same

K arned defense counsel on the sajd date Jid
any objection nor any questioned the witness during crose-

eXamination that his €Xamination in ¢J

absence of

lief was recorded in the
: the counse! for the accused. The accused at no stag

eiot the trial has raised
‘ any objection that the examin

ation in chief 6f wi tness was recorded i

1 the
P, absence of counse] for the accused. TJ

s the contention of the w
in chief was recorded in
accused is repejle

itness thu
his €Xamination absence of counsel
d from the record, Similarly

have presumption of truth !

for the

e

the judicial proceedings
. hence it is to be presumed th
s recorded by the PW4 on 22.0

1

SS—ane S e

at the statemeni

P ——

2020 was read over (o him whicl, he

| I

admitted as correct.(RO&AC which means read over ang admitied o !: tfﬁ.
' correct is mentioned at the end of statement), Neither on thé date of i
: _ ‘
1' recording of statement of the PW4 nor on any subsequent date dj the '

ii CUArticle 9 of(‘;ztmm-c-Shahadul
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PW4 or the accused raise @ qny -objection thdt the cxamination.ﬁin chiat of A8

‘the wnness as shown reconded were mtact not the utterances of the

RN

witness.

’
7l

17. The PW4 has been termed as a hostlle WI[IICS% by the

prosecution and.. declared as, such Dby the Court thus d”()\VIH‘" lhc

11

prosecution to cross-examine. hg,nce his Lestlmony mquues scrutiny \\:m»

an extra degree of care.? To see whlch of the versions put fo;[h by 1
witness is true, his examination in chle'l' Cross- exammat:on by e
accused cmss exammatlon by the plosecutlon and subseqtlent Cross-
examination by the accused all need to be taken into account and kept in

yuxtaposmon w;th other cn'cumstances of the case.

- 18. ' In hlS exammann in chlef the WItness has reiterated (he

ame f'mts as mentloned i the- Mllmmln whu,h he has admitted & w S signed

by lum Dulmo cross exammatlon by the accused he has mzrde certain

K .K 230

.statum,ntb Iavouxdblc to the accuscd i.e. the' acwsed was not ancslccl at

] 3

the spot and that he has not a(,tually seen 1hc :.I(,(,lek,d firing at lhc spol ol
oucuncncu "lhc bldlunCI’ILS Iavomable to the accused were madc by the
witness not in answel to a sealchmg question or in conllmmtion of a

searching cross- exammatlon rather he has simply afﬁrmcd the

i

suggestions put to hlm by the dccused Relevant portions of hl\ Cross-

examination favourable to the accused are reproduced; -

“It is correct that | have arrested the accused facmo

trial Jrom the Purana Lari Adda K, ()/mf on " the
} /J()m/a/wn of other /)eop/e '

“Ip s correcr that I have not seen f/7e accused /acmw

trial 14//71]@ hé was f 1ring on the spot. ™

“It is correct that after the occurrence when [ came
to the Purana La// Adda and back to the spot it foo/(
30- 33 minutes.”

g

S 1983 SLMR 513.1972 SCMR 597
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1the answerg favourabe to

ggestions pojnts tow
prob

and (he Witness
ability exists that the a;

1Swej:
Planning h,

S given by the witness were
i his eXamin
narrated in hj

ation by the p

at’s why he ation in chiery,

S report s gy

version ag

at he may avojd
examin rosecution

and from pej ng
Supporte prosecution vVersion in hig
obliged the accused

declare
as he

examin

in his Cross-examinatiop, by

Putto him by (e defense. The C

. as admittedfy he x'écef_ved

onduct of PW. 4 ;

@sﬁnyquQSOQOOszrew
"« accused red Jaianded despit

€ having sys¢

ained njury thus he w
by his department for show;

ng br

avery, The conscious of the
ROt wake up when he wag taki

18 the reward nor
Nz “Uepartment ¢ the time whep he w

anner ag
; tedly accepted the reward
eXamin

s ation by the prose
; obey g

alleged in the r

. The Withess g
cution hag admitted ¢h
y illegal order of his Supe

rior of’ﬁcer(s) but
the law, hence, hjs contention that he was pressurized

to logic.

#ﬂjmédmehe

‘move an Y writtep

" also at‘n.o Stage ofinvestigation Mmoved any applic
- to the Court nor Sought any 1'e-_investigm:ion by ple:
:arrcs(cd from (he SPot as alleped i the FIR. 15 ¢

cor

e circumsy
apparent that e version of Py g 4 re
: L " S
and ag harrated by |

im in his eXamination jn chief is the ¢

the accused were result of

accused ey
ards the proba bility oy
and g strong
resull of pre.
a8 suUpporied his e
beiﬁg Crons-
as hostile w
ation in chief
a‘!"ﬁrming the sy,
S also Very much
ard for catching the
as rew:u'dcd
witness i
he disclosed (4 his

accused wyy

EPOrt/FIR rather

at he wag not bound (g
was bound (g follow

by Igbat A to sign

gh ups or the Cour
1S arly, the accused g
| atiqn to the 10 of even
ll(f‘ing that he wig
ances, qt g
ded in the Murasila E,\'.PA'/ll~
ue version of

accused made by him -

malafide

iy

Hness
and
12

gLestions

relevin,

Cross-

not




inteition on his partto extend benefit to the acéused for

admittedly penallzed by his dep

which he has been

artment in the form of dismissal from
service.

21. The PW. 4 Is the Qtar witness as he is the only eyewitness (o

the t\tcnt of accused havmﬂ hud at the spot of oceurrence, thaugh he |y

lumed hostile to lhc extent of mode

Li‘
» manner and place of arrest of e
accuscd, ncvu*theiess he h

as. stated that the accused facing trial waos

arrested in the ploxnm’cy of tlmc of the occurrence. However, haviny

tutnul hostile, hib lestimony mqum,d corroboration which in lhc instant

case is in the form oftestlmony oFPW 2 Iqbal AST who scribed the report

of the PW .4 j an the form ofMuras:la Ex.PA/1, apprehended the accused at

the spot of ‘occurrence and recovered from his possession the crime

weapon in the shape of .30 bore plstol Ex.P-] vnde r

ecovery memo Ex.PC
which as perthe FSL repor

t EX.PW.10/4 matched with the crime-empties
1ecovered from the spot ' '

x('

=
m—W‘

22, o =The PW 210 his eximination i in thcl stated that \vhm fu Wi

present on patlollmg duty at Tehs:! Gate Chowk

in the meanwhllc. he
- heard report of firing fr

om Tanga Chowk, he arrived at the spot where he

found T.O Muhammad Yousaf who had been injured due to: fi irmg of

accused and who-in injured condition reported the matter to him which he

mco:poxated in'the form of Murasila Ex. PA/I the  report was read over to

the PO Muhammad Yousaf who after acceptmg it as correct he s;gneci the

report. He further testified that hc arrested the accused vide card of° arrest

Ex.PW.2/2 and also recover ed, 1hc wcapon of oll(,ncc r.c. .30 bore pistol

N0.1265 which was freshly fired and sealed into parcel No.l Ex.P-1 vige -

tu,ovmy memo Ex.PC. The PW.2 in his eXamination in chicl did 1o

mention an Jmportant detail i.e. th

at when he arrived at the spot the

accused and the complamant (PW 4}, however in his cross-examination

. did state that when he arr lved thar he had arrested the accused when he

was scufﬂmg w1th the comp!amant Refevant por

tion of his Cross-
- t\atmndlton IS repr oducad as undu

et e LA

— i R et e
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- T

o //70 accusm/ was not handed over 1o e /n’ the
:comp[amanf Yousaf rather 1 have arrested him
on the spotar the time when he was s cuffling with

\ the T.O Muhammad Yo ousaf.”

23,1 Cross-‘examinationfis a part of the statement of a witness and
the statement of the WItness is to be taken into consideration in.its entirety

I.e. the examination in chlef coup[ed with the cross-examination. Flence,

[rom the examination in chief as well as cross-examination of the PW.2 i1’

is evident that the accused facing trial was apprehended at the spot of

occurrence by the PW.2 alongwith weapon of offence while he was

scuffling with the complainant TO Muhammad Yousaf HC.

24. The accused facmg trial has failed to pomt out even a single
cogent reason durmf;, > the trial as to why the PW.2 would falsely implicate
h m and concoct a story against him. The occurrence took place at 0900

hours the FIR was chalked out on the basis of Murasila at 0930 hours (time

of i‘eport is mentioned as 0903 hours in the Murasila) as per the MLLR of

T.'O'Muhaml nad Yousaf (Ex.PW. 5/1) he was examined at KDA h(\\pl[ 1)
at 0930 hourq the MLR i inrespect of injured lady is Ex.PM/1 mentions no
_ time of her exammatlon however, the PW.7 Dr. Shumaila Usman who
e‘\ammed hel dunncr Cross- -examination stated that though she did nol
remembe; the exact-time of the examination, however, it was between
- 0915 houxs to 1000 hours. All these facts taken together leave no room for
conSIdelmg that the report may have been lodged after deliberation and

consultation especially when none of the legal hu: ol the dece 1scd Were

present at the tnne of lodging of'report.

25, "The injured lady Mst. Kainab who was examined as PW .3
was a bystander ‘and sustainéd - injuries during the occurrence. During
cross-examination she had stated that the name of the accused was
- disclosed to her by the police. As pér her version, no arrest was made n

her presence at-the spot, however, she hzfs also stated that she left for the

hospital in a Rickshaw on her own after having remained at the spot for

v




Jjust three minutes. Since the lady had remained at the spot for just a fi:

minutes and as per her statem

nt left for the hospital, then 1t«us obvioul

thcu she would not the much awale of what was tal\mo place around e,

The lady is a rustic villager- who has no re]at;onshlp with elthu pary,

hence, she is not expected-'to narrate all the detajls

occurrence and the omiss‘ions i her statement in the peculiar

‘bncumstances of the instant case are not fatal to the prosecution case.

S:mllarly, her statement that she reached at the spot oi’occurr'ence at 1000

hours can be attributed to her being a rustic villager who is not supposed

to.keep accurate count of time and in any case her said statement regarding

her reaching the spot of occurrence it 1000 hours is belled by other

documentary evidence thus the same can be ignored easily without

causing prejudice:to the prosecution.

26. -Another important aspect of the case pertains .to motive

behind the occurrence PW.15 Muhammad Nawaz father of the deceased

has stated that there was blood feud between their relatives and (he

accused., During cross-examination no question or suggestion was put to

him that lhete did.not exist any blood feud between his rel

atives and the
accuscd In thlS':- ‘espect, copy of FIR No.563 dated 29.08.2018 u/

I
CvaE

O”/?” 4/34 PPC HF PS (,aml i avatlal

dle on file wherein the accused

facing trial is mentioned as the complainant and Aziz Ul|

ah, Arshad and

Qalandar are mentioned as the accused. The accused in his statemen: U/

342 Cr.P.C. was confronted with the said FIR which he

aclmittecl to have

been lodged by him but denied that the S’lid

accused nominated hv him

arc thc relatives of dcceascd oi th mxtant case, however, the f'zzlhcr ol the

deceased who has charged h1m wds never

questioned on th:«: aspect,

[[ul'l(.(, why of a[l ‘the pwplg ])lLbL,n[ at the spot of ou,um,nu O Its

vu:maty the acwsed facing trial was implicated is answered //7/@/ ~alicr by

the blood feud between him and the relatives of the deceased. th accused

it

h'15 not br ouom on 1ec01d any other enmity of the deceased wrth any other

-pa1 ty, neither the 1.O nor tha father

of the deceased were questiom:d

vy
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re 5ardmg anlly ofthc dcccabcd or-his I'amlly with anyone else 1!1‘m1

accused facing t1 1’1I

27. ~ The prosecution through cogent and reliable evidence has

thus proved its case against the accused to the extent of murder of

deceased Sohail Nawaz, liring at the complainant Muhammad Yousal

then TO with intent Lo cause his murder due Lo which he sustained grazing
wound on lateral aspect of right leg and resisting his lawful arrest by use
"~'of criminal force, causing firearm injury to Mst. Kainab Bibi-due to which

’“ﬁleal m injury on left hip. The accused is also found guilty ot offence of

causing dam'we to the ofﬁcml motmcycle of T. O Muhammad Yousaf
which was damaged due to:bullets fired by the accused. Similarly, the
o “accused is also found guilty-of having in his possession .30 bore pistol

A . No.1265 in respect of which he did not have any license and which was

_used by him for the commission of offence. The accused had no intention

of committing murder of Mst. Kainab Bibi who was caught in the firing
intended by the accused at the deceased therefore allegation of attempting
the murder of Mst. Kainab Bibi has not been proved.

t ‘%'; I"“i *_" !
28. ¢ AS regards the quantum of sentcnce the accused at the time

of occurrence had just attamed the age of majority and was between 18 to
19 years old, moreover, there are certain discrepancies in the evidence as
discussed earlier which though do not warrant outright acquittal of the
accused, nevertheless, the sa.mé are taken as mitigating circumstance [or
award of lesser punishmenf.

Cae

29. Accordingly, the accused is hereby convicted and sentenced

as under: ' .

Imprisonment for l'Lfe as Tazir u/s 302 (b) PPC for committing Qatl-

i-amd’ of deceased Sohall Nawaz with payment of compcnsatnon ol

_ ! ‘ Rs.4,00,000/- (Rupees foux lacs only) of the deceased U/S 544-A Cr.P.C,

‘ [Wﬁ_ 1ecoverable as ar rears of land revenue or in default to unclergo simple

nprlsonment For a penod of six months, the compens allon if ICCOVLICU

)
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shall be distributed amongst the legal heirs of the deceased as per theis

shari share. The accused facmg trial is also convicted u/s 324 ppc {or

attempting at the life of Muhammad_Yousaf.(then. HC. Traffic. Orhccn),.

e e
and sentenced to undérag 2o R.I for three y years and payment of fine of

Rs.20,000/- or (o suffer 03 months S.I'in default thereol The uc'cusc(l 1S
convicted u/s 337- F(m) for causing firearm injury on the lateral efspccl of

HOht leg of:muned/complainant Muhammad Yousaf and sentenced to R.I

—— = ——

————

of one year and payment of Daman to the tune of Rs.10,000/-, the accused
is convicted u/s 337-F(iii) for causing firearm injury to Mst. Kainab | fan
on left hip and scnlcnccd lo R.t olone year andd payment ol Daniasr 1o the
tune of Rs.20 ,000/-. The accused is convicted u/s 427 PPC for causing
damage to official motorcycle which was in the custody ol 10

Muhammad Yousafand sentenced to R.I of one year and payment of fine

to the tune of Rs.20,000/- or to suffer simple imprisonment of one month

‘.« ~In_default thereof. The accused Is convicted u/s 353 PPC for etlfsaulting

and using eriminal force to p:event his lawful arrest and sentenced to R |
M‘K

-

oftwo years and payment of fine to the tunc of I\q 20 000/~ or to sull: oF

simple imprisonment of one month in default thereof. The accused is

further convicted u/s 15 KPK Arms Act for having in his posscssiol

1

1

unlicensed .30 bo:c pistol No. l”()‘\' which _was_used by Ium* for the

—~

commission of offcnce and senrcnccd to R.T of three months and pavmen

of fine to the tune of Rs. 10 ,000/- or to sutfer simple i imprisonment of one

month in default thereof. The convict is given the benefit of section gb’

B of the Code of Criminal Procedure. All the sentences shall run
concurrently.
30. The accused facing trial is produced in custody, he is sen

back 10 the prison to undergo the sentence. Copy handed over (o the

' : - K convict in the Court frec of cost and in this respect, his thumb impression

i li"x{, 1s oblained on the margin of order sheet. Copy of this Judgment be
;'. f : f supplied to the office of DPP U/S.373 of Cr.P.C. Conviction warrant ho
b . sent to the Superintendent Jail for execution of the sentence forthwith.
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Case property be dealt in accél}dance with law after expiry period of

appeal/revision.

31. »  File be consigned to the Sessions record room after its

necessary complétion and compilagion. B

Pronounced in open Court at Kohat and given under my hand

" and the seal of the Court on this [ 1" day of October, 2021. }

: ' ‘ AMER ALI
Judge Model Criminal Trial
. S Court/ASJ-I1, Kohat
) CERTIFICATE _
Certified that this judgment of mine consisting of 21 pages, each of
which has been read, signed.and corrected by me wherever negessy.

Judge Model Criminal Trial i
Court/ASJ-I1, Kohat
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11.08.2021 Counsel for the appellaht present.  Preliminary
arguments heard.

Points raised need consideration Subject to all just and
legal objections inc uding that of L.mitation to be determined
during full hearing, this appeal is admitted for full hearing.
The appellant is directed to deposit security and process fee
within 10 days. Thereafter, notces be issued to the
respondents for stbmission of writt2n reply/comments in
office within 10 days after receipt of notices, positively. If
the written reply/comments are not submitzed within the

_ stipulated time, cr extension of time is not sought through
“ \writtan appliceticn with sufficient cause, the office shall

submit the fil2 wizh a report of ncn-compliance. File to come

up for argumenzs ¢ 16.12.2021 before the D B.

eM

16.12.2021 Appellant in persea present. Mr. Kabirullah Khattak, Addl: AG
alongwith Mr. Arif Saleem, Steno for respondents present.

Written reply/comments on behal® cf respondents submitted
which is placed cn fie. A copy of the same is also handed over to
the appellant. Adjouned. To come up for ments on

30.03.2022 before D.B
£

7

MEMBER (E)

Propey DB ol availabbe the Case W cofoumed

do toe up for Je come as  befove en

12-S—220)1- 95,\(;
Roadd*‘?

36"]-202, .




Form- A
FORM OF ORDER SHEET
Court of -
Case No.- Zg /g /2021
[ S.No. Date of order Order or other proceedings with signature of judge
proceedings
1 2 3

. f i Nai
1. 16/02/2021 The appeal of Mr. Muhammad Yousaf resubmitted today by Naila

Jan Advocate may be entered in the Institution Register and put up to the

Worthy Chairman for proper order please. \

REGISTRAR 16/>{>¢>t

2. This case is entrusted to S. Bench for preliminary hearing to be put

up there on _)zl%_b"
L.

CHAIRMAN

23.04.2021 Due to demise of the Worthy Chairman the Tribunal
defunct, therefore, case is adjourned to 11.08.2021 for the sar

| as before. §7
i

' Reader
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The appeal of Mr. Muhammad Yousaf Ex-IHC No 882 of Dlstnct Pollce Kohat rece;ved today
i.e.on 02/02/2021 is mcomplete on the foIIowmg score Wthh |s returned to the counsel for the

appellant for compleilon and resubmlssuon within 15 days

xl/Copy of impugned order dated 06.11: 2020 and departmental appeal against it are not
ttached with the appeal which may be placed on it.
kzjeopy of rejection order,of - departmental appeal dated 05.01.2021 mentioned in the
emo of appeal is not attached with the appeal which may be placed on it.
v/cuopies of charge sheet, statement of allegations, show cause notice, enquiry report and
replies thereto are not attached with the appeal which-may be placed on it.
/ppeal has not been annexed/marked;é'rinexures’ marks. '

ve)unexures of the appeal may be attested.”
~ Five more copies/sets of the appeal along with annexures i.e. complete in all respect

may also be submitted with the appeal

No 25 [ st
Dt °9~’/9& é021

REGISTRAR
SERVICE TRIBUNAL
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA

PESHAWAR.

RIS

Naila Jan Advocate, Pesh.




BEFORE THE HONBLE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA

SERVICES TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

In Re S.A /2021

Muhammad Yousaf

VERSUS

IGP Khyber Pakhtunkhwa & Others

INDEX
S# | Description of Documents Annex Pages
1. | Service Appeal 1-5
2. | Affidavit 6
3. | Address of the Parties )
4. 1Copy of Charge Sheet along with A q
statement of allegation
5. | Reply to the Charge Sheet "B /8
6. | Copy of Inquiry Report ' “C” 1¢-12
7. | Copy of the Dismissal Order dated| “D” 13
04/11/2020
8. | Copy of Departmental Appeal and| ‘E&F’ 1‘?'&9
Appellate order |
9. |Wakalatnama / 24
Dated : 16/02/2021 NN
| Appellant

Through ;8[

Naila Jan

Advocate, High Court,

Peshawar.




APPEAL NO...

338

%~ BEFORE The KHYBER PUKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL

Kh ber Palkdhtakhwa
PESHAWAR- . S}::rS'!!-cc Tribunal

Dated a

Muhammad Yousaf (Ex: IHC No. 882 Of District Police Kohat.

(Appellant)

VERSUS

1. Inspector General of Police Khyber Pukhtunkhwa Peshawar.
2. Regional Police Officer Kohat Region.
3. District Police Officer Kohat.

Fﬂed,\é}gm CTa,;’\

and

gistrar

Registr
6[

Re-suybmitted to —day
fifed.
- AT o 2

l:)o’\/f

(Respondents)

'APPEAL UNDER SECTION 4 OF THE KHYBER

PUKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL _ACT 1974
AGAINST THE IMPUGNED ORDER DATED 6/11/2020
OF RESPONDENT NO 1 WHEREBY THE APPELLANT
WAS DISMISSED FROM _HIS SERVICE _AND

APPELLATE ORDER DATED 05/01/2021 WHEREBY -

DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL OF THE APPELLANT WAS
REJECTED FOR __NO GOOD _GROUND _ BY
RESPONDENT NO 2 FOR NO GOOD GROUND AND
NON__DECIDING _REVISION _PETITION OF  THE.

/2021 | “ ) o2/ 202 ]



=

APPELLANT UNDER 11-A OF THE POLICE RULES
1975 DESPITE EXPIRY OF STATUTORY PERIOD
UNDER THE IBID RULES

Prayers:

On_acce tanée of the instant appeal 'tﬁe
impugned _order dated 06/11/2020 and

Appellate Order dated 05/01/2021 may kindly
be declared illegal, void ab-initio, set aside the
same and the appellant may be reinstated into

service with all back benefits.

Any other benefits not specifically prayed
for may kindly be awarded as this Hon’ble

Tribunal deems fit.

Respectfully Sheweth

1. That the appellant was enlisted in the police
department in 2001 and since his appointment, the
appellant performed his duty with great zeal zest
and to the entire satisfaction of the high-ups.

2.That due to his satisfactory and efficient .
performance of his duties, the appellant was

‘awarded a number of cash awards. ﬁ

3. That the appellant was transferred to traffic police
in the year 2017 where the high- ups of the
appellant was satisfied "from his merltorlous
services.



4. That unfortunately upon the appellant charge sheet
and the statement of allegations were served
wherein it was alleged that being complainant,
injured and eye witness of the case FIR No: 564
dated 22/04/2019 U/s 302, 324, 353, 427, 15:-AA,
PS: City got recorded contradictory statement
before the trial court having connivance with the
accused in order to extend benefit t6 him and thus
violating the prosecution case intentionally. (Copy
of Charge Sheet along with statement of allegatlon
is Annexure “A”)

5. That the appellant within time submitted reply to
the charge sheet and submitted to the inquiry
officer wherein the appellant denied the charge
leveled against him-and claimed innocence. (Reply
to the Charge Sheet is Annexure “B”)

6. That inspite of denial of the charge, departmental
inquiry was initiated against the appellant and the
inquiry officer without recording statement of
allegation or providing opportunity of defense,
conducted the inquiry is slip shot manner in
violation of Police Rules 1975 recommended
appellant for punishment. (Copy of Inquiry Report
is annexure “C”)

7. That the appellant was awarded major punishment
of dismissal from service vide order dated
04/11/2020 without providing opportunity of

~personal hearing in violation of law. (Copy of the
Dismissal Order is annexure “D")

8. That feeling aggrieved from the dismissal order,
the appellant filed a Departmental Appeal before



Respondent No:2, however, the same was rejected
through a non-speaking orders dated 05/01/2012.
(Copy of Departmental Appeal and Appellate order
are Annexure “E & F”)

9. That feeling aggrieved from both the impugned
orders, the appellant has no other adequate
remedy, hence filing the instant appeal within the
statutory period on the following grounds:-

GROUNDS:

A.That the impugned orders are against law, rules,
principles of natural justice, void ab-initio, hence

liable to be set aside.

B.That no charge sheet along with statement of
allegation has been served/ issued before
conducting the so called ex-parte inquiry in
violation of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Police Rules
1975. | |

C. That no opportunity of personal hearing/ defense
has been provided to the appellant at any stage of

the disciplinary proceedings.

D.That the appellant has been proceeded for
involvement in criminal case, however the legal

heirs of the deceased declared the appellant



P
D

innocent which is evident from the judgment of

ATC Court.

E. That no regular 'inquiry has been conducted iﬁ ‘
accordance with Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Police Rules
1975 as no opportunity of defense has been
provided or nor did associated the appellant with

proceedings.

F. That the inquiry officer failed to bring any iota of

evidence against the appellant.

G. That no charge of absence mentioned in the charge
sheet along with statement of allegation nor the
same was inquired by the 10, however, the

appellant was punished for the same.

H.That the so called absence was not willful as the

appellant was in the illegal custody of the-

respondents.

[. That right of fair trial has not been provided to the

appellant as guaranteed by Article 10-A of the

Constitution. | ' @



>,

J. That no statement of any witness has been
‘recorded nor did opportunity of cross-examination

have been provided to the appellant.

K.That the Departmental Appeal was rejected

through a non-speaking order.

L. That the appellant seeks pefmission of this Hon’ble -
Tribunal to adduce other grounds during final

hearing.

It is, therefore, requested that the instant
service appeal may kindly be accepted as prayed

for. |
- X

Dated: 02/02/2021 Appellant
Through

Naila Jan
Advocate,
Peshawar.
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"4  BEFORE The KHYBER PUKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL
- PESHAWAR.

APPEAL NO.............. /2021
Muhammad Yousaf

VERSUS

IGP KPK and Others

AFFIDAVIT

[, Muhammad Yousaf (Ex: {HC No. 882 0Of District Police Kohat, do
hereby solemnly affirm and declare that all the contents of
the accompanied appeal are true and correct to the best of
“my knowledge and belief and nothing has been concealed or

withheld from this Hon'ble Tribunal.
ot
QEI?ONENT

Identified By :

NATLA JAN
Advocate High ourt

Peshawar.




BEFORE The KHYBER PUKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL

PESHAWAR.
APPEAL NO.............. /2021
Muh~ammad_Yousaf
VERSUS.
IGP KPK and Others
ADDRESSES OF PARTIES .
| APPE’LLANT |

Muhammad Yousaf (Ex: IHC No 882 0f District Pohce Kohat.

A ADDRESSES OF RESPONDENTS
1. Inspector General of Pohce Khyber Pukhtunkhwa-
Peshawar. -
2. Regional Police Officer Kohat Region.
3. District Police Officer Kohat.

Dated: 02/02/2021 W

Appellant

Through
Naila Jan C
Advocate High Court
- . Peshawar. '
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Office of the ;
o District Police Officer, |

Kohat
Dated ﬁ:_@;_g_y_"_Z%z 020

CHARGE SHEET

I . MR. JAVED IQOBAL, DISTRICT POLICE OFFICER, KOHAT,
as competent authority under Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Police Rules
(amendments 2014) 1975, am of the opinion that you HC Muhammad Yousaf '

' 'No. 882 rendered yourself liable to be proceeded against, as you have omitted

. the following act/omissions within the meaning of Rule 3 of the Police Rules

i
i

- w1th1n the spemﬁed period, failing which it shall be presumed that you have no

"'4. - A statement of allegation is enclosed.

1975.

i That you are injured complamant in case FIR No. 564
dated 22.04.2019 u/ss 302,324,353,427, 15 AA PS Czty,
wherein, one Sohail Nawaz s/o Muhammad Nawaz r/o
Muhammad Zai which was murdered and one lady
pedestrian' was hit by_ accused Naveed and sustained
fire arms injury as well. g "

ii. That as complained by father of deceased Naveed you
' being complainant, injured and eye of witness of the
case gotj recorded' contradictory statement before the
trial court have connivance with accused in order to '

extend benefit to him and thus violated the prosecution '

case intentionally.

2. : By reasons of the above, you appear to be guilty of
mlsconduct undel Rule 3 of the Rules ibid and have rendered yourself liable to :

all or any of the penalues spec1f1ed in the Rule 4 of the Rules ibid.

3. - You are, therefore, required to submit your written .
statement within O7days of the receipt of this Charge Sheet to the enquiry
offlcer |

- Your written defense if any should reach the Enquiry Officer

defe nse to put in and ex- parte action shall be taken against you.

e T ———

- POLICE OFFICER,
L | KOHAT% %/7

3,

‘ DISTRIC



‘ S'ubject: - REPLY OF THE CHARGE SHEET
Sir, o

Kindly with reference to the charge sheet bearing No. 3138-39/PA d.ajted? T S

29-07-2020, It is submitted that the apprehension expressed by father of the .

deceased is premature because of the fact that the case in quesnon is still pendmg o "

tra11 before the court of law, Whlch shall be decided after the prosecutlon
evrdence is closed. Moreover, the prosecutlon has not declared me as-hostile
witness during the trail.
1 -,
i
i

examination in court whereas SI Igbal in order to shown his eff1c1ency, had -

I have narrated the true and actual facts during the course of my

tw13ted the actual facts. I had initially refused to sign the murasla report drafted L

by Sl Igbal as it was not based on actual facts. My 51gnature on the murasla - -

report was obtained by SI Igbal puttiong me ‘under pressure by telling me that SRR

the senior police officers wanted me to sign the same. I being subordinate had;'

signed the murasla report after being pressurized by SI thal.

' In addition to the above, it is further stated that neither the deceased nor--
the accused were previously known to me nor I have connived with the accused - -

to extend him any benefit.

: In view of the above submlsswn, it is prayed that either the proceeding
agamst me may kindly be dropped or kept pendmg till the decision of the case in

question by the court of law.

: Yours Obediently
Dated: 11-08-2020
!1/\-»
/‘ﬁ% g ) s52o
Muhammad Yousaf IHC

No. 882 Naib.Court .
District & Session Judge Kohat

ﬂ?}



e Crong

o s b R G IS TN, S RS,

e

FINDING

IN DEPARTMENTAL ENQUIRY AGAINST HC MUHAMMAD YOUSAF

NO.882

This finding would dispose off the departmentel enquiry ageinst HC '

Muhammad Yousaf No.882 who was charge sheeted for the allegations:-

. “That he is injured complainant in case FIR No. 564 dated 22.04.2019:
U/Ss 302/324/353/427- -PPC/15-AA PS City, wherem, one- -Sohail
Nawaz s/o Muhammad Nawaz r/o Muhammad Zai I(ohat which
was murdered and one lady pedestrian was hit by accused Naveed
and sustained fire arms injury as well. _ -

ii. That as complained by father of deceased Naveed he being
complainant/ injured and eye witness of the case got recorded
contradlctory statement before the trail court have connivance

" with accused in order to extend benefit to him and thus violated

the prosecution case intentionally. .

On these allegations he was issued charge sheet along W|th
statement of allegations and the undersigned was appointed as enquiry officer to
conduct enquiry into the matter. !

- On receipt of papers, necessary departmental enquiry proceedings’

were initiated. Summoned the defaulter HC Muhammad Yousaf, heard in person ,

and recorded his statement. -

During the course of inquiry he was given complete Iegltlmate
opportumty to defend himself according to the law, rules and regulatlon

The delinquent offlmal disclosed that the apprehension expressed by
father of the deceased is pre _mature because of the fact that the case in question

is. still under trial before the court of law, which shall be decided after the

prosecution evidence. Moreover, the prosecution has not declared him as hostile

witness during trial. He further narrated the true and actual facts during the
course of his examination m court whereas AS! Igbal in order to show hrs '

efficiency had twisted the ‘actual facts. He had initially refused to sign the
Murasila report drafted by ‘ASI igbal as it was not based on actual facts. His
signature on the Murasila report was obtained by AS! Igbal putting him under
pressure by telling him that the senior Police officers wanted him to sign the
same. He being subordinate had signed the Murasila- report after bemg

_pressurized by AS! lgbal.

He further stated that ne:ther the deceased nor the accused were
previously known to him nor he has connived wath the accused to extend him any
henefit.

in thns connection AS| tqbal stated that on 22. 04.2019 he atongwuth |

1C Sakhi ur Rehman, Muhammad Adeeb 998/LHC i\/lmhaj 358/LHC were present

~on gusht at tehsil gate chowk. Meanwhile, furmg heard from Tanga stand, rush,ed
towards the spot where HC Muhammad Yousaf was present on duty He got
injured due to the firing of the accused and in injured condition- reported the :

matter to him which he incorporated in shape of Murasila. The report was read
over to him and after accepting it correct, he signed the Murasila report.
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Statements of SI Arshad Mehmood SHO Jungle khel the then OIl’ PS
City, HC sakhi'ur Rehman and LHC Minhaj ud Din also support the version of FIR
Ground Check '

»  InFIR the accused was shown to be arrested from the. spotwhileln R
court the said HC recorded contradictory statement that the» h

accused was arrested from Purana Lari Adda

S
ups. .
» All the Police personnel present on the spot supported the \rersior{
of FIR. '
¥ The incident occurred at 09:00 AM and after 03 minutes he
reported the same but in court he stated the ‘incident took place at
09:30/35 AM. '
> The incident took place in front of HC Yousaf, got mjured ‘and was
the eyewitness / complainant of the case but he recorded the
statement in court that ‘He has not seen the accused facing trail . '
while he was firing'. o
Conclusion ‘ | S

Keeping in view the above circumstances and available record and

from the preliminary enqurry conducted SDPO City, | came to the conclusion that
being the complalnant of case vide FIR No.- 564, dated 22.04.2019 u/s

302,324,353,427/15-AA PS City recorded contradictory statement before the trail

In initial stage the said HC did not report the actual facts 10 hlgh -

court in order to extend benefit to the accused. The charges leveled against him
are proved beyond any shadow of doubt hence, found guilty.

Submitted please.
SUPERKY
O B

)

LONS, KOHAT

DENT OF POLICE,
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- OFFICE OF THE
DISTRICT POLICE OFFICER,
KOHAT

ORDER

This order will dispose of departmental enquiry conducted against
IHC Muhammad Yousaf No. 882, (hereinafter called accused official) under
the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Police Rules, 1975 (améndment 2014). ‘

il. Short facts of the case are that the accused was complainant of
case FIR No. 564 dated 22.04.2019 ufss 302,324,353,427 PPC, 15 AA, PS
City, wherein, one Sohail Nawaz s/fo Muhammad Nawaz r/o Muhammad Zai
was killed, the accused official on duty and one lady pedestrian were also got
injured by accused Naveed Ullah. Accused Naveed Uilah was arrested on the
spot by Police. .

il On completion of investigation case was challaned to court for trial
and PWs were examined. The accused official was also examined as PW by
the trial court. During trial, Muhammad Nawaz father of deceased filed a
complaint against the accused official wherein he alleged that the complainant
of FIR (accused official) in connivance with accused deliberately contradicted
his statement in the court, vitiated the prosecution case and extended benefit
to the charged accused. -

V.

iv. For the reasons, the accused official was served with Charge Sheet
& Statement of Allegations and SP Operations Kohat was appointed as
enquiry officer to scrutinize conducted of the accused official. The enquiry
officer after fulfilling the coddle formalities held the accused-officiai guilty of the
charge as he recorded contradictory statement and extended benefit to the
accused. ‘

V. . On perusal of enquiry file, Final Show Cause Notice was issued
and served upon the accused- official, to which he filed reply and found un-
satisfactory. Therefore, the accused official was heard in person in orderly
room held on 04.11.2020, wherein he was afforded ample opportunity of
hearing and defense, but failed to submit any plausible explanation to his
professional misconduct. ‘

vi. Record gone through, which indicates that the accused official was
complainant and primary eyewitness of the incident, who contradicted his
statement in order to extend undue benefit to the charged accused. Record
and personal hearing of the accused official indicates that the accused official
had joined hands with the charged accused and effected compromise out of
the court. From the above, | Téached 16 the conclusion that the accused official
has recorded contradicted statement before the trial court and vitiated the’
prosecution case. Hence, the charges / allegations framed against the
accused official are established and he is held guilty of the charges. Therefore,
in exercise of powers conferred upen me under the rules ibid 1, Javed Ighal, District
Police Officer, Kohat, impose a major punishment of dismissal from service with
immediate effect. on the accused official kit etc be collected ana report.

Announced

A

04.11.2020

| B\
. \ 77
ons(@r, I POLIGE-OFRCER,

o KOHAT «
OB No. E { §Q<7 % g///
Dated £2,5 2P ,.
' No S S 75D IPA dated Kohat the __ 57/ = 2020.

Copy of above is submitted for favour of information to the:-
1. Regional Police Officer, Kohat please ,
2. Reader/R.l/ LO/Pay officer/SRC/OHC for necessary action.




THE HONOURABLE DEPUTY INSPECTOR GENERAL OF
POLICE KOHAT REGION KOHAT

':_-APPEAL UNDER RULE 11 OF THE POLICE
'RULES 1975 (AMENDED 2014) AGAINST

" THE_ORDER OF THE DISTRICT POLICE
OFFICER_KOHAT DATED 05-11-2020VIDE

| WHICH THE APPELLANT WAS DISMISSED
FROM__ SERVICE WITHOUT LAWFUL.

 JUSTIFICATION.

-Respected Srr, N |

Wrth great respect and Veneratron the appellant may kmdly
"be allowed to submit the following for your kind and ‘
~ sympathetrc consrderatron. | :

'FACTSOFTHECASE: | g |

'.,1. - That the appellant was em'olled as constable in the year 2001

2. That after quahfymg the basic recrult course, the appellant started
© his official performance | : .

' 3 That due to' the effrclent and lawful performance, the . senior ‘
- officers put their confldence in the appellant and in recogmtlon of |
his' service the appellant was awarded a number of cash rewards .

and commendahon certlflcates '

‘,4. That due to the eff1c1ent and merrtorlous services, the appellantf
with the passage of time qualified A1 &_B1 exams and thereafter
also quallfred Lower and Intermedlate courses from the Polrce o

'Tralmng College Hangu




[STPI—

k4 A i . . N

PR N - .

1 N . i 3

. @ e, g‘ «.,) ST .
L Tl 3\.;' S ) - /

RN M : 4

= i, g » . . .

“ 5.~ That at the time of dlsmlssal the appellant was a; ”D list, Head

! Constable and in npe for “further promotmn as Assxstant Sub

i Inspector : ) LA LT o

bk ,“, L " | :

;6. That the appellant in the year 2017 was transferred to the Trafflc .
Staff Kohat. Here too he performed up to the mark and offlcers

were quite satisfied from his official performance.

o l7.  That unfortunately upon the appellant charge sheet and the o
statement of allegations were served wherein it was alleged. that
being complamant injured and eye witness of the case FIR No. 564
dated 22-04-2019 U/S 302, 324, 353, 427, 15AA P.S City got recorded
| contradictory. statement before the trial court having connivance
with the accused in order to extend benefit to h1m and thus - /.

. violation the prosecution ease intentionally. ’

\ 8. . That the appellant w1th1n time submitted reply to the charge sheet
and submitted to the enquiry officer wherein, the appellant denied

the charge leveled against him and claiimed innocence. -

S 9 That inspite of denial of the charge, departmental enguiry was
} - initiated against the appellant. - i - S

FE
: : '

-10. That ulti'mately,i /enquiry against the appellants ended in
pumshrnent - o o g7

>

11. That vide order dated 05-11-2020 OB No. 762, the worthy competent
 authority awarded pumshment of dismissal from service to: the o

appellant.

12. That the appellant has legal and factual reservatlons upon the o

impugned punishment, hence following are some of the gro{mds of : ii

- appeal among the others:-.

" GROUNDS OF APPEAL:




O

D

E)

F)

G)

)

That the order of the worthy competent authority is not in |

" accordance with law and facts thus the impugned order of -

punishment deserves to be set aside.

That during enquiry, the appellant delivered his reply to the T

' show cause notice to the worthy enquiry officer however,
subsequently throughout the enquiry proceedings, the -
appellant was not asked / directed to attend the rest of the

enquiry proceedings.

' That during enquiry, the enquiry officer recorded statement

of Muhammad Igbal ASI, Arshad Mehmood SI (OII) now

That being defaulter official, the appeilant was having an

‘inherent legal right to be present throughout the enquiry
" proceedings in order to defend himself but by denying =

presence of the appellant the enquiry officer has acted

against the law / rules and thus legally vitiated all the - |

proceedings against the appellant.

That not only law / rules have recognized the right of fair trail
enquiry against the accused / defaulter official but Art 10-A of
the Constitution of Islamic Republic of Pakistan has ensured

fair trial to the accused / defaulter officials and termed it is a*

“Fundamental Right” of the accused / defaulter officials. By

" not involving the appellant in the enquiry proceedings, the

fundamental right of the appellant besides other laws / rules

have not been adhered / complied. Thus the entire enquiry "
~ has become legally defective and it cannot sustain in the eyes
~ of law. | 7 , e

That cross examination of a witness is a material sources from -

which the adjudicative authority can separate chaff from the
grain and truth from the lie. | |

That in the case of the appellant, the worthy com—petenf
authority has been shown one sided picture and thus the

worthy competent authority was misled which resulted in

miscarriage of justice.

‘That even in reply to the show cause notice, the appellant had
mentioned that the facts mentioned in the Murasila / FIR on .

the part of the appellant were not true. The appellant has
mentioned that he did not identify the accused because at the

the incident. Among large number of people, it is naturally

- difficult to identify a culprit. The appellant in the reply to the

.

S

~ SHO Jungle Khel, Sakhi-ur-Rehman HC and Minhaj-ud-Din -
'LHC at the back of the appellant. ' - K

~ time of occurrence there was a rush of people at the place of -
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M) -

N)
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show cause notlce has - stated that the culprlt was
apprehended by the people and that he 1dent1f1ed the culpnt s

through the people.

| That in reply to the show cause notice the appellant has

mentioned that Muhammad Igbal ASI brought a ready made

murasila to the appellant for signature. Upon reading the

appellant found that the facts were twisted because

Muhammad Iqbal ASI wanted to get benefit and appreciation .-
from his seniors. When the appellant refused to sign the
- murasila, Muhammad Iqbal threatened the appellant of the
dire consequences. As such the appellant under pressure and -
force was compelled to sign the murasila. Muhammad Igbal - |

was a senior officer, hence the appellant being a junior rank

officer came under his pressure and had put signature on the o

murasﬂa

That. in order to ascertain the real facts examination of -
Muhammad Igbal in presence of the appellant was necessary
but unfortunately this important aspect was ignored and he
was preferred to be examined at the back of the appellant by

worthy enquiry officer for the reason best known to hlm

- That durmg trial of the case, the appellant mstead of -
recording contradictory statement had recorded a statement .

which is based on facts. o .

That for trial of a case, the Criminal Procedure Code has
envisaged a proper procedure. Under the said law if the -
- appellant would have recorded a contradictory statement, -
then definitely the learned trial court would have declared
the appellant as “Hostile” but no such request was made by -

the prosecution which leads a prudent person to the result
that the appellant had recorded his statement quite under the
four corners of law and he did not deviate from the true- facts
which were in knowledge of the appellant.

That leaving the question of declaring the appellant as hostile

on a side, if the stat'ement as stated by the competent worthy
authority was contradictory then the relevant public
prosecutor would have sent some complaint to the worthy

DPO Kohat but no such complaint has been sent by the
public prosecutor regarding the statement recorded by the

appellant during trail of the case before the trialcourt.

That the charge sheet; final show cause notice and the
impugned order of punishment indicate that the enquiry
against the appellant was initiated on the complaint of the
father of the deceased. In view of the matter of the fact, father

s 3
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of the deceased is a material witness but unfortunately, -
neither father of the deceased was examined by the worthy - .
inquiry officer nor complaint was confronted before the .

appellant, hence the enquiry. has been inconclusive on ‘cne

hand and punishment on such an inconclusive enquiry is - |

unwarranted on the other. , .

a That if the above stated legal and factual lacunas were of no
‘importance to the worthy police authorities then at least they
_ should have kept the enquiry against the appellant pending’

till the conclusion of trial. If the trail judge would have

passed some negative remarks against the appellant in or the = !
judgment of the case would have said -anything about the -
~alleged contradictory statement of the appellant, then the =
worthy authority could pass punishment to the appellant but -

unluckily the worthy competent authority was in so hurry

that without waiting for result of the trial, the appellant was

awarded one of the harshest punishment which is not in

conformity with the established law and rules of codal and

- natural justice.

That in case of the appellant the well established laws, .

principles of natural and codal . justice: and inherent

* fundamental rights enshrined in the Constitution of Pakistan

were neither adhered nor complied with in letter and spirit.

As such material miscarriage of justice has taken place which
has made the impugned order of punishment as a legally - |
~ defective order which is neither sustainable in the eyes of law

nor it has got any legal effect on the rights of the appellant. .

That the appellant is a member of the law enforcing agency.
Being in such capacity, he (the appellant) is mindful of the

fact that his primary duty is to prevent and detect crime. The |

appellant even cannot imagine or think fo deviate from his

* duty and neither earlier nor subsequently will involve
" himself in such like unlawful and unethical activities.

That from the whole episode it appears that the worthy ‘
competent authority has proceeded against the appellant .
under some misunderstanding which the appellant is ready.

to remove whenever directed by the worthy competent -~

authority.

That the appellant belongs to a respec,table. family. He

- worked strictly under the law and rules. At this score the
-appellant throughout his service career has never ‘been

awarded major or minor punishment.




: - That the appellant is a poor perscdm,y at the stage of this price !I o ‘f;

. - - like he is supporting a large family. If the punishment is. "
: - implemented, it will be difficult for the appellant and his -

- family to keep their bodies and souls together. Such a legally -

| _ - unwarranted punishment may be disastrous for the appellant

L ‘and his family. The appellant requests your - honour, to P
: : protect and save . the appellant and his famlly from

irreparable loss.

- U)  That the impugned pumshment order does not fulfﬂl the“:",f o
- ends of justice, hence it is liable to be set aside. o

S V) That the appellant is absolutely innocent and the pumshment
,+  awarded to him is not legally justified.

W) | That the 1mpugned order of punishment is unilateral, one - -
P ' sided arbitrary in nature, fanciful, capricious and being notin -
accordance with law is liable to be set aside.

PR

q B Xy ‘That the appellant can fiirnigh any éurety to the satisfaction
R - of your honour regarding innocence of the appellant.

“ PRAYER: - . -

T In view of the above facts, it is very respectfully prayed that .

‘ ' the impugned order of punishment being harsh, one sided,
unlawful and not satisfying the ends of justice may very

_ graciously be set aside and the-appellant may kindly be

! . reinstated in service with effect from the date of punishment

| with al back benefits. The appellant will pray fro your long :

life and prosperity thought his life.

. . Yours Obedieri’cly
Dated 16-11-2020 L e M_

Muhammad Yousaf |

: _ Ex. IHC |
W e _ _ R/o Kaghazai, Kohat
/ ' | AR Mobile # 0333-9625595 -
- Encl:

. 1. Charge Sheet
i 2. Reply to the charge sheet
' 3.  Order of Punishment
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!§0L1CE DEPTT KOHAT REGION
. ) c -
ORDER H Aty F‘*
f'~ S This order will dispose of a departmental appeal moved by

:ﬁ -‘lf*«HC I{’“/{{; Yousaf No. 882 of Operation Staff Kohat against the pum%hment

ozder passea-~.. / DPO Kohat vide OB No. 762, dated 05.11.2020 whereby he was
awarded major punishment of dnsmmsal from service on the following allegatmns -

On 22.04.2019, an armed person opened firing, resultantly one
person named Sohail Nawaz s/o Muhammad Nawaz r/o Muhammad Zai got hit and
died. One pedestrian lady and the appeiiant present on duty at the spot were also got
‘hit and sustained firearm injuries. The accused was arrested after hot pursued by Police
and recovered weapon of offense. A case vide FIR No. 564, dated 22.04.2018 u/ss
302. 324. 353, 427 PPC, 15-AA PS City was registered on the report of appellant. The
appellant was complainant and eyewitness of the case. During commencement of trial,
father of the deceased Sohail Nawaz filed a complaint against the appellant and

alleged that the appellant recorded contradictory statement during trial. Therefore,
proper departmental proceedings were initiated against the appellant.

He preferred an appeal to the undersigned upon which comments
were obtained from DPO Kohat and his service record was perused. He was also heard’
in person in Orderly Room, held on 30.12.2020. During hearing, he did not advance

any plausible explanation in his defense.

I have gone through the available tecord and came to the
conclusion that the puniéhment 'order passed by DPO Kohat is justified. The appellant
has given contradictéry statement before the court of law and the allegations were also
established by the E.O in his findings. Therefore, His appeal bemg devoid of merits is
hereby rejected.

Order Announced
30.12.2020

No._ /S /EC, dated Kohat the o "— o1 /2021,

Copy to District Police Officer, Kohat for information and
necessary action w/r to his office Memo: No. 17637/LB. dated 17.12. 2020. His
Service Roll & Fauu Missal s returned herewuh .

(TAYYAB H ) PSP
.o olice Officer.

}f7/ Kohat Region.
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